
VILLAGE OF CORRALES

GOVERNING BODY

SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING

MINUTES
May 27, 2010

6:30 p.m.
COUNCIL/MUNICIPAL COURT CHAMBERS

Governing Body Present:

Philip Gasteyer, Mayor

Sayre Gerhart, Councilor Mick Harper, Councilor John Alsobrook, Councilor

Gerard Gagliano, Councilor Ennio Garcia-Miera, Councilor Pat Clauser, Councilor

Village Staff present:

John Avila, Village Administrator Juan Reyes, Village Clerk Ray Vigil, Police Chief

Anthony Martinez, Fire Chief Tern Gray, Finance Officer Lynn Siverts, P&R Director

Carla Spencer, Library Director Stephanie Waldschmidt, Court Administrator

Tony Tafoya, PW Director Jennifer Spear, Accounts Payable

1. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Gasteyer called the meeting to order at 6:36 pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Agenda

Councilor Clauser moved to approve the Agenda, seconded by Councilor Harper.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote summary: Yes = 6.

Mayor Gasteyer stated that the staff, during the weekly staff meeting, reduced the budget by 2% as

requested by the Governing Body. There were a couple of things that were mistakenly omitted but

have been corrected in the "blue sheets", the General Fund pages passed out at tonight's meeting.

Attached to these minutes are line item changes to the budget, Mayor Gasteyer added that he forgot

to put the Casa San Ysidro $2,000 change and the income line item for recycling to match the

expenditure line.

Mayor Gasteyer asked if the Governing Body had any comments?

Councilor Ennio Garcia-Miera stated that the council had a healthy discussion at the last Council

meeting. He said that the Council needed to tackle the revenue side of the budget. He also stated

he was ready to vote "yes" on this budget provided that everyone commits to work on the revenue.

Councilor Pat Clauser stated she received a number of calls with suggestions that are incorporated

in the budget. She thanked the staff for all the hard work they put into the process.

Councilor Sayre Gerhart stated the input and support from the public has been helpful. We have cut

the Village expenditures as much as we can without starting to eliminate staff and/or services; we

have given the staff a 1 or 2 percent cut in pay by eliminating the yearly pay supplement. She was

also concerned about dipping into the Village reserves and will be proposing to go with the 1 mil tax

increase.

Councilor Gerard Gagliano stated he was opposed to any tax increase. He stated that by not taking

on the hard expenses of this budget we are doing a disservice.

Councilor Mick Harper stated he wanted to have on-going examinations of possible expenditure

reductions in every department with a quarterly review of the budget to ensure we are meeting the

projections of revenue and expenditure targets.



Councilor Alsobrook stated that we need to match the services we deliver with the revenues we

receive. Increasing taxes does not help economic development.

Mayor Gasteyer invited Public Comment:

Marta Weber listed 4 points: a model for best practices deficit planning; have someone from each

department be on a task force with members of the community to explore how to expand the

revenue base; the community and Village departments need to work together; the number of police

does not reduce crime.

Scott Komaniak stated that the Village has a finite revenue base to work with and that we have to

work within that base.

Greg Linde commended the Council for making the cuts that needed to be made; he also stated he

was not supportive of a tax increase.

Jerry Whitlock stated he supported a tax increase if necessary to support police and library services.

Harold Manicke stated the Village can cut employee costs through attrition, which has been done in

Los Ranchos de Albuquerque.

Matt Davidson asked if the Recycle Center has any revenue?

Mayor Gasteyer stated that the budget has a $20,000 cost with an $8,000 revenue offset.

Mr. Davidson asked if we recycled more would we increase the revenue? Mr. Appel stated no,

revenues do not typically increase with increased recycling activity.

Mr. Davidson stated that volunteers from the public can help get the farmland property the

Gonzales land on a self sustaining basis.

Sue Hallgarth stated it is time for citizens to provide a more stable revenue source for the Village.

We need to keep the services we have by raising the property tax rate one mU.

D.K. Brown stated that if mill levy resolution is intended to be only for this year it should be redrafted.

He stated that if the Village does not have a cushion we would be in real trouble. He would be willing

to pay additional taxes in order to keep our reserve intact.

Dick Foote stated that a one percent increase in the mu rate will stabilize the revenue base. A one

mil increase will primarily be borne by higher income people, not the residents that have been living

here for years.

Mike Tarter asked what the carryover from the current budget was? John Avila stated that we are at

79% of expected GRT, but we are at 77% of expected budget expenses with five-sixths of the fiscal

year gone by.

Mayor Gasteyer asked Village Attorney John Appel what was the proper procedure to accept the

changes made in the fourth draft of the Preliminary Budget now being considered?

John Appel recommended accepting a motion based on what has been presented tonight and that

amendments to that motion may be accepted also. If any motions or amendments are adopted and

they undo anything that was accepted two nights ago, that is procedurally acceptable.

3. Discussion and consideration of Resolution 10-028, a resolution adopting preliminary

fiscal year 2010-2011 budget.

Councilor Gerhart moved to approve the preliminary budget on the Blue sheets dated 5-27-2010,

Councilor Clauser seconded.

Roll Call Vote: Yes, Councilor Harper, Councilor Gerhart, Councilor Clauser, Councilor Garcia

Miera.




